

Century Toppers Rod & Custom Car Club

Minutes -Regular meeting May 15th 2019

Meeting called to order at 7:30 by Bob Bentham

Brief report on Bill Campbell medical issue, he is apparently doing well and is at home

Secretary's report:

The April minutes were distributes via e-mail, no errors or omissions reported.

Motion: to accept the March minutes as distributed made by Al Breen and seconded by Bob Rivers, all in favour with none opposed, carried.

Treasurer's report:

Balance from last month was reported as \$8,310.75. 50/50, club jackets and 10 member dues income totaled \$3,301. Debits are Jacket down payment and bank service charges totaled \$564.75 Club bank balance \$11,103.00 plus \$20 cash float.

Motion: to accept treasurer's report made by Brian Pearce and seconded by Bob Rivers, all in favour with none opposed, carried.

Old Business:

Club jackets, Loyd Houston is working with Mega Screen to improve the detail on the crests. Completion date is not know at this point Loyd wants to be sure it is done right. They may not be ready for Osoyoos.

Upcoming Schedule of Events:

We had a garage tour April 28th at Garry Haltner's place and got an update on his 1955 Chevrolet project.

May 5th mother's day brunch was held at Ocean Point followed by a Garage and Garden tour at Ed & Susie Polinsky's home.

Osoyoos Cactus Jalopies Car Show:

James Robinson will be making a phone list for those travelling to Osoyoos, some members are leaving on Wednesday and others on Thursday. Bob Bentham and Dave Boudewyn will be carrying spare tires and some tools. Over the Hill Gang will be joining us as well.

To park together at the show as a club we will have to arrive together. It is possible to park there the previous night, apparently they will be guards on duty overnight.

Bob Bentham relayed information on the March meeting of the Specialty Vehicles Association

There was a question and answer period with ICBC representatives

In Sept of this year ICBC will be making changes to all vehicle insurance and hopefully make it easier to transfer Collector Plates on the passing of owners. Rates maybe increasing for adding other drivers depending on their driving record. We may have to list other drivers when insurance is purchased. There is a concern how the new rates effect insurance premiums. Check with your auto broker.

Enquiries can be made to the Specialty Branch in Vancouver. You may not get anything in writing.

New Business:

James Robinson has updated the new roster book c/w cards for possible new members and distribed same to members at this meeting.

We will be looking for volunteers for the BBQ and Poker run scheduled for July 14th at Gyro Park. Bob Bentham contacted Vern to help with the BBQ again, but unfortunately he will be out of town. Bob also emailed Ken Coward to ask for The Torque Masters support for the BBQ.

North West Dues days, no news from Ed Polinsky, the calm before the storm.

Break:

50/50 draw \$89 collected and Bill Bresser was the fortunate winner generously donating \$10 the club.

John Fleury was at Paradigm having one of his Shelby collection on the dyno. The rear wheel HP was 693. They performed a compression test and information was relayed by internet to Red Deer. John was not impressed with the cost of \$1000 for all that transpired. Shelby was cheaper.

A discussion followed about the issue of tuning & fuel injectors.

A letter was received from Gorge Road Hospital asking for members to display their cars on June 13tgh at 2 pm for a father's day event. They will provide a map and may have a BBQ.

There was a discussion on our annual donation to The Victorian where our Club meeting are held. There was a motion to donate \$400 cash as we did last year. We donate cash so it goes directly to the residents activities rather than to the corporate office.

Motion made by Dave Boudewyn and seconded by Chris Mackay.

The Torque Masters Car show is on August 11th. We have been doing the parking for over 4 years now. The members responded favorably to doing the parking again. This includes free entry for those parking, a goody bag and a breakfast as well. The issue with our participation is that t registration forms are not ready when we arrive and we have had to wait ½ hour or more. Don Wilson is actively working with the Torque Masters Board to remedy the situation.

We will be asking for volunteers at the July meeting and will forward the list to the Torque Masters to complete the preregistration forms.

There is a new Fire and Ambulance building at Mary Winspear that will; have to be checked out to see if that affects the arrival of entrants to the Torque Masters Car show.

Bob Parker asked about the red on the sample club jacket Loyd Houston provided. Loyd said the jacket was to demonstrate the cresting and was not the jacket we will be getting.

Bob Bentham has confirmed the music bingo for the Christmas dance at Royal Colwood Golf Course on December 7th. Unfortunately the truck parade is on the same date again.

Darren Leek brought 2 club t-shirts and sold them quickly at the meeting.

Ken Hornett is looking for a 4 cylinder chevy 2 block, which is the same as a marine block.

Don Wilson has his 1961 Custom Studebaker for sale and sold it the following day.

Motion to adjourn by John Fleury and seconded by Mike Roy